
TO: Mayor Shane Blaser  

FROM: Derek Budsberg 

SUBJECT: Monthly Supervisory Report 

Month of: April 2023 

 

Report:  

 Collections 

 Televised-3080 ft 

 Laterals inspected-2 

 Sewer calls-4 

 Root cutting- 320ft 

 Mainline flushed- 21,086ft 

 

 The collections crew also assisted the streets department cleaning catch basins, assisted 

the parks department clean out tanks at the aquatic center, and cleaned 3 lift station wet 

wells.  They also cleaned and hauled out the grit pad full of catch basin material and 

helped removed foam out of aeration basin. 

 

Operations/Maintenance 

 

 Overall, plant treatment was sufficient, and all parameters were well under the permitted 

limits.  Several rainy days, along with the river being high, caused high influent flows.  

The plant is continuing to take a lot of high strength waste in and produce a high 

percentage of its own electricity. 

 Maintenance spent time rebuilding a spare RAS pump, replacing timers, motor savers, 

and power supplies in different equipment around the plant. 

 Disinfection season started May 1st.  Staff spent time cleaning, replacing, and installing 

UV lights. 

 The new permit draft is now available, admin spent time reviewing the draft and figuring 

out all of the new parameters that need to be tested. 


